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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE. Docket No. 080148-El 

. .~~ - .. .. _I - 

Friday, July 18, 2008 11:17 AM 

Okay, that clarities it. I thought you  incant thc document had thc correct docket numhcr on i t  and I cntcrcd it i n  thc wrong 
docket. So. for clarification; tlic PDF vcrsion (the original letter to Commissioncr Argenriano's office) refcrenced the 
correct Docket Yo, 080121 (Aqua) and COhVLarson forwarded it to us and referenced incorrect docket 080148. I will 
niove DN 06108-08 to Docket 080121 per this e-mail. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 11:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080148-E1 

If you scroll beyond t h e  cover iiiemo, ymu .will see t h a t  the letter addresses only docket 080121. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, luly 18, 2008 1 1 : l O  AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080148-E1 

Hi Katherine, 

I'm the one that handles those typcs of issues. I'm not sure I undcrstand your question though. I wcnt to Dockct 080148 
and looked at DN 06108-08. I t  was in Docket 080148 and I don't see anything that mentions Docket 080121 ... am I 
niisunderstandiiig your question? :) 

Dorolhy 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 1 1 : O l  AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 080148-E1 

A n n ,  

i was ;ooking in the  <iocker fiie for 3oi:ket  No. 280148-31, and document no. 0 6 1 0 6 - 0 8  is 
referencing Docket No. @6C:21-WS (Aqua), not t he  Progress Keed docket. Do you need aiiyt?i.ng f r o=  
mc t o  correct t h i s ?  

Plezse l e t  me know 

Thank yoii 
DOCUMENi HUMDER-CATI  

06201 JULt8g 

FPSC-COMMlSSION CLERK 711 812008 


